United States Southwest Pacific Regional
Roller Figure Skating Championships

Championship Manager:
James A. Pollard

Administraiors:
Suzie Pollard
Linda Heater

DATE: JUNE 2, 2014
TO: ALL PARTICIPATING CLUBS —-COACHES-SKATERS
FROM: James A. Pollard, Meet Manager

SUBJECT: PERTINENT REGIONAL INFORMATION

You will find enclosed the following information:

1. Schedule of Events for Regional Championships
2, Practice Schedule
3. Public Admission ticket information

REGISTRATION
All participating skaters MUST be posted on the Official 2014 USARS Membership list upon registering.

All Coaches MUST be posted on the Official 2014 USARS Certified Coaches List upon registering.
CREDENTIAL BADGES MUST be worn at all fimes to receive in and out privileges. CREDENTIALS
ARE NOT TRANSFERRABLE OR REPLACEABLE. LOST CREDENTIALS RESULT IN THE
PURCHASE OF A DAILY TICKET OR SEASON PASS. ($75.00)

PARKING

There is a daily charge for parking in the Convention Center lot .

NO OVERNIGHT PARKING WIL.L. BE PERMITTED ON THE CONVENTION CENTER GROUNDS.

STEWARDS AND REFEREES
Those wishing to be Stewards and Referees please check in at the Officials Stand.
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